5900 Paratta Drive @ KANSAS CITY, MO e 64120

EMAIL: mallsmidiondre

WERSITE: midiandusa.com

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive change
This is to request a Class Il permissive change as following FCC ID.

Description of permissive changed parts

1) SF1(FTF465BS) of Saw filter change to Y18 LC filter(C71, C72, C75, C78, L16, L19)
2) 1C6(GT809118) of Animal tone IC change to NY4B018C

FCC ID: MMAT75A

There is no change to the previously reported output power, modulation circuit, frequency
determining circuitry, etc. If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to
contact me

Sincerely,

Date: 2020. 12. 09.

Butch Rittmann
Chief Operating Officer
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